
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

Alistair 

Geoff Gilbert 
03 January 2007 09:46 
Alasdair Slessor; Susan Clark; Andie Harper 
Nina Cuckow - TSS 
RE: Risk register; closed issue. 

I agree - Nina can we keep this one open? 

regards 

Geoff Gilbert - Project Commercial Director 
TRAM Project 

tie limited 
Verity House 
19 Haymarket Yards 
Edinburgh 
EH12 SBH 

tel O 
mob 

From: Alasdair Slessor 
Sent: 21 December 2006 11:53 
To: Susan Clark; Andie Harper; Geoff Gilbert 
Cc: Alasdair Slessor 
Subject: Risk register; closed issue. 

Risks register issue number 184. 

Poor performance by 
sos 

Failure to deliver timely Delay and project 
desi n for utilities works mana ement costs. 

This risk appears; closed-treated. 

(It is not a regarded as a MUDFA responsibility in the register). 

It would be remiss of me not to offer comment. 

No Closed - Treated 

Poor performance by SOS to deliver reasonable design for utility works must surely continue to be the biggest single 
risk to the programme. 
SOS performance in delivering Section 3b, an "easy section", (due 15/12/06, status: currently under review), has not 
increased confidence to the degree that the risk is closed. 

If I am misinterpreting the information, I would be pleased to be corrected. 

Thanks, 

Alasdair. 

CEC01788354 0001 


